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current proposal has 14 of the 15 lots below 1000 square meters.  Therefore, the sites is out 
of character with area C and is considered an over development. 

Finally, the battle axed block should not have separated unrestricted access.  To avoid having a battle axed 
block, lots 14 and 15 should be increased in size to include lot 13.   
 
Kind regards 
 
Nic Needham 

  
 
Mob  
 
 

From: Awais Sadiq <ASadiq@mrsc.vic.gov.au> 
Sent: Thursday, April 16, 2020 5:31 AM 
To: Nicholas Needham  
Subject: PLN/2019/580  
  
Hi Nic, 
  
Please see the attached response from the applicant in relation to your concerns.  
  
Please let me know if you are satisfied or you still want your concerns to stand for the assessment of the 
application. Thanks 
  
  

Regards, 

Awais Sadiq 
Coordinator Statutory Planning  

Macedon Ranges Shire Council  

T 03 5421 9631 I F 03 5422 3623  
TTY call 133677, then ask for 03 5421 9631 

PO Box 151 Kyneton Victoria 3444 
Email: asadiq@mrsc.vic.gov.au 
Web: www.mrsc.vic.gov.au 
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Awais Sadiq

From:
Sent: Thursday, 23 April 2020 7:32 PM
To: Awais Sadiq
Subject: Re: PLN/2019/580
Attachments: trees.jpg

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of Council. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the 
sender and know the content is safe. 

Hi Awais, thank you for the clarification. 

 The fence will be either colourbond or timber and will be installed at the developers/builders cost.
No cost to us.

 The treeline is planned to be removed

This is of great concern to us and we do not agree with the removal of the significant trees on the North and 
West boundaries.  

 These trees are an active windbreak for the entire area including Boyd Court. Removal of these trees
will impact our properties significantly from what it is now.

 Removal of these trees will also dramatically change the landscape of Boyd Court and we
believe will have a significant impact on the value of our properties by reducing the street appeal.
The overarching skyline of the court will be irreversibly impacted by the removal of back drop of the
trees (see attached)

 We are also concerned with the environmental impact of tree removal.
 Possibility of rodents and native animals seeking shelter once their habitat is removed.

We hope the plan can be altered to protect the significant trees from removal, regards Brian and Janet 
Calovic 

On Fri, 17 Apr 2020 at 08:10, Awais Sadiq <ASadiq@mrsc.vic.gov.au> wrote: 

Hi Brian, 

Thank you for the email. 

No fencing has proposed as part of the subdivision and it will up to the individual owner of each lot to have a fence 
of their choice.  

If you see the plan you can see the applicant is proposing to remove the trees along north and west boundary with 
red dotted lines on the plan.  
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If you have concerns please let me know and I am happy to consider your concerns for the assessment of the 
application. Thanks  

  

Regards, 

Awais Sadiq 

Coordinator Statutory Planning  

Macedon Ranges Shire Council  

T 03 5421 9631 I F 03 5422 3623  

TTY call 133677, then ask for 03 5421 9631 

PO Box 151 Kyneton Victoria 3444 

Email: asadiq@mrsc.vic.gov.au 

Web: www.mrsc.vic.gov.au 

 

  

  

From: brian j calovic   
Sent: Thursday, 16 April 2020 7:09 PM 
To: Awais Sadiq <ASadiq@mrsc.vic.gov.au> 
Subject: Re: PLN/2019/580 

  

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of Council. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the 
sender and know the content is safe. 

  

Hi Awais, thank you for the response. My only questions are:  

   

The timing of the fencing. Will this happen in the early stages of the development? We would like it to be 
in place to act as a barrier to the ongoing works. 
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Also what color will fencing be if colourbond? we would prefer a woodland grey to match the existing 
fencing we have in place if possible. Plank fence is also OK.  

  

Are the large wind break trees on the North and West boundary to stay? No problem removing the smaller 
scrub trees.  

  

Regards Brian 

  

On Thu, 16 Apr 2020 at 15:27, Awais Sadiq <ASadiq@mrsc.vic.gov.au> wrote: 

Hi Brian, 

  

Please see the attached response from the applicant in relation to your concerns.  

  

Please let me know if you are satisfied or you still want your concerns to stand for the assessment of the 
application. Thanks 

  

  

Regards, 

Awais Sadiq 

Coordinator Statutory Planning  

Macedon Ranges Shire Council  

T 03 5421 9631 I F 03 5422 3623  

TTY call 133677, then ask for 03 5421 9631 

PO Box 151 Kyneton Victoria 3444 

Email: asadiq@mrsc.vic.gov.au 

Web: www.mrsc.vic.gov.au 
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